20/02/2013

UN Development Programme
Belarus - Minsk

Award ID: 00072461 Budget (US$) as of Last Revision on 18-February-2013

Award Title: UNIVERSAL ACCESS TO HIV Doner Fund Amoun
TREATMENT CONSOLIDATED

GFATM 30078 Global Fund to fight AIDS Tube 14,987,573.¢

Start Year: 2013
End Year: 2016 Total Budget (201 and Beyond ) 14,987,573.

Total Expenditure (2012 and Prior (

Implementing Partoer
(Executing Agency): UNDP Award Total 14,987,573.

Unprogrammed/Unfunded -0.¢

Responsible Party

(Implementing Agent): BYE-BELARUSSIAN ASSOSIATION OF
BYE-NGO'S
"BYE-NGO ""POSITIVE MOVEMENT""
UNDP
World Health Organization
BYE-BEL RED CROSS SOCIETY
GOMELOBLNARKOLOGDISPANSER
Belarus: RESPCENHYG
GorodKlinichNarkologDispanser
BLR-TB Dispensary Gomel
BORISOVHOSPITAL
SOLIGORSKCENTRAILHOSPITAL
MINSKREGNARCOLOGICALDISPENSSAR
VSTRECHARYPA
MOZYRNARCODISPANSER
BELSETANTIAIDS
GrodRegCentrePsychNarcology
ALTERANITVE NGO
POLOTSKMENTALHOSPITAL
PINSKNARCODISPESARY
BOBRUISKTSENTRBOLNISTA
SLUTSKTSENTROBLBOLNITSA
LIDATSENTRBOLNITSA
ZHODINOTSENTRBOLNITSA

Revision Type: General Revision 1

Brief Description:
THE REVISION HAS BEEN PREPARED TO ESTABLISH BUDGET AS PER SIGNED GRANT AGREEMENT

Agreed by: FARID GARAKHANOV, UNDP DRR e T

e
P




Yuliya Zhgun

From: Volha Kuzmianok

Sent: 18 February 2013 15:02

To: maryna.tamai@undp.by; anna lunevich; natalie.taran@undp.by; Yuliya Zhgun
Subject: RE: Budget revision 2013-2015 85539

Approved,

Please, kindly also share the S5F TB budget revision.
Thank you,

Olga

Olga Kuzmianok

Program Officer

UNDP office in Belarus
olga.kuzmianok@undp.org
volha.kuzmianok@undp.org

Teleph: +375-17-327-48-76

Mobile: +375-29-153-05-61

Address: Kirova st, 17, 6th floor, Minsk, 22005G

From: Olga Kuzmianok [mailto:kuzmianok@agmail.com]
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2013 2:24 PM

To: Volha Kuzmianok

Subject: Fwd: Budget revision 2013-2015 85539

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Maryna Tamai <maryna.tamai@undp.by>

Date: Mon, Feb 18, 2013 at 1:43 PM

Subject: Budget revision 2013-2015 85539

To: Olga Kuzmianok <kuzmianok@gmail.com>

Ce: Yuliya Zhgun <yuliva.zhgun@undp.org>, natalie.taran@undp.by, anna lunevich
<anna.lunevich@undp.org>

Dear Olga,

I kindly ask you to approve Budget Revision within project 85539 for 2013-2015.

Best regards,




Marina Tomai

Financial Specialist
GFATM Grants Implementation Unit
UNDP Belarus

tel/fax +375 17 200 06 36

m. tel +37544 707 18 48

| Regards,
Olga Kuzmianok
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